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Good Evening,

Please see the amended agenda for the Emergency Commission Meeting 
tomorrow, November 9, 2022, at 4:15 PM.

Thank you.

From: Linguard, Christie 
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:23 PM
Subject: Meeting Notice - The Commission of the SCDDSN - Emergency Commission Meeting -
November 9, 2022 @ 4:15 PM

Everyone,

The South Carolina Commission on Disabilities and Special Needs will hold
an in-person Emergency Commission Meeting on Wednesday, November 9,
2022, at 4:15 p.m.   This meeting will be held at the SC Department of
Disabilities and Special Needs Central Administrative Office, 3440 Harden
Street Extension, Columbia, SC.  This meeting can also  be viewed via a live
audio stream at https://ddsn.sc.gov.

Please see the attached agenda for the Emergency Meeting.

For further information or assistance, contact (803) 898-9769 or (803)
898-9600.

Thank you.
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SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS 


EMERGENCY COMMISSION MEETING 


AMENDED AGENDA 


South Carolina Department of Disabilities and Special 
Needs 3440 Harden Street Extension 


Columbia, SC 


November 9, 2022 4:15 P.M. 


1. Call to Order Chairman Stephanie Rawlinson 


2. Notice of Meeting Statement Commissioner Robin Blackwood 


3. Adoption of Agenda Chairman Stephanie Rawlinson 


4. Presentation regarding Lutheran Services Carolinas (LSC)


a) Micah Caskey, Counsel for LSC


b) Ann Dalton and Janet Brock Priest


5. Executive Session Chairman Stephanie Rawlinson 


Legal advice regarding contractual matter: Lutheran Services Carolinas 


6. Rise from Executive Session


7. Action Items Necessary from Executive Session


Lutheran Services Carolinas 


8. Adjournment
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